

October 18th, 2022
LMBIA

Members Present:

Karen Peterson
Don Kotila
Todd Kuechle
Jeff Bullert
Dean Nissen
John Gillard
Curt Wendlend
Brian Kittelson
Kristin Jaquith

Meeting called to order at 7:06 Kristin Jaquith.

Minutes were read from the last meeting. Karen will get from Chris and post to Board minutes.

Treasurer's Report sent via email.

A motion is made by Todd Kuechle to transfer 15,000 to general checking to pay Clarke for our lake treatment. This will come from our savings, not AIS account. Don Kotila seconded . Approved

Newsletter:

Brian's bio and Curt's bio were sent to Kristin and Jeff. Don has a couple articles. Karen will recap the annual meeting. Articles are due on Sunday October 23rd. Treatment will be included . Zebra mussels will be an article also.

MBO on hold Robert not here.

Adopting a highway, a few were involved. Don will resubmit for next year. April and October.

Grants, Kristin sent the end of the year report. Applications are on the website for next year. Grants for next year due on November 2. Kristin thinks we may have an issue with treatment even if it was done the previous year. We will check with Arrianna. If it is an issue we could try to get a full amount for inspection.

Memberships. Jeff Bullert, all members on it and contact information Jeff wanted to know if there were any changes. Next meeting we will generate ideas for membership funds. Jeff will give information for the membership drive at the next meeting.

Next meeting November 15th.

Karen Motion to adjourn, Curt seconded. All in favor.